
K.C.P. SUGAR AND INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LTD. 

Regd. Office : "Ramakrishna Buildings”, Post Box No. 727, No.239, (Old No.183), Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 006. 

Ph: 044 2855 5171 to 5176 Fax : 044 2854 6617 E-mail : general@kcpsugar.com, finance@kcpsugar.com 

@ SUGAR 
® AND 
@ IND COR 

CIN - L15421TN1995PLC033198 

December 06, 2023 

BSE Limited 
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd 

P J Towers, 
“Exchange Plaza”, Plot No. C-1, Block G 

Dalal Street, 
Bandra - Kurla Complex, Bandra(East), 

Fort Mumbai-400001 Mumbai - 400 051 
Scrip Code: 533192 Symbol: KCPSUGIND 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

Sub: Loss of Share Certificate 

Certificat Information 

e No. receti'\:ed by 
e 

Company 
4446801 to 4447550 06/12/2023 

Please take on record. 

Thanking You, 

Yours Truly, 

For K.C.P.Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
Adhee . v/ 

Aravindkumar v 
Company Secretary & Compliance officer 

< Leading Manufacturers of Premium Grade Sugars, Rectified Spirit, Anhydrous Alcohol, Extraneutral Alcohol, Co2, 
Calcium Lactate, Bio-Fertilizers, Bio-Compost and Mycorrhiza Inoculum. 

Krishna Dist., A.P. - 521 165. Tel : 08676 232001/02  Fax: 08676 232640 

Krishna Dist., A.P. - 521 131. Tel : 08671 222046 Fax:08671 222640 

Tamil Nadu - 620 015. Tel : 0431 - 2501201 

- Vuyyuru, 

- Lakshmipuram 
Factories at 

Engineering Division - Trichy



SECRETARIAL 

From: kalyan@integratedindia.in 
Sent: 06 December 2023 10:58 

To: secretarial @kcpsugar.com 
Subject: *#*SPAM*** Regarding stock intimation for folio - K01806 

Dear Sir, 

We hereby inform that the following Share certificate (s) is / are reported to have been lost/ stolen/ 
misplaced with / without accompanied by a Transfer Deed(s) and the holders have requested the 
Company for Issue of Duplicate Share Certificate(s): 

Distinctive 

Ef]‘m Name of the Shareholder Share Certificate No. |No(s)- Quantity 
From To 

S KANTHASAMI 
K01806 |SMT JUDITH SEBASTIAN 1124 4446801 4447550 | 750 

Please notify the loss of share certificate(s) in respect of the above case(s) to the Stock Exchanges and 
send the copy in our mail. 

Thanks and Regards, 

Sudhakar S 
Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited 
2nd Floor, Kences Towers 
No.1 Ramakrishna Street, North Usman Road 
T Nagar, Chennai - 600 017 
Phone No(s)- 2814 0801-0803 Fax No.2814 2479 
email id : kalyan@integratedindia.in 
CIN No.U74900TN2015PTC101466 


